

Subject:

Frisco Courthouse Transaction

On Wed, Aug 12, 2015 at 11:40 AM, Bill Bilyeu wrote:

I am fine with a closing on 10/30.

Bill

On Aug 12, 2015, at 10:51 AM, Nelson Hewitt wrote:

Bill - I realize that you are in budget meetings again today and although I called, I thought it might also help to send you this email regarding my question.

After talking further with my accountant and financial adviser today, it might be better from a tax perspective for us to close this transaction sooner than later. (i.e., January 2016)

Therefore, assuming all contractual matters are agreeable to both parties, would it be possible to close on Friday, October 30th?

If this is not acceptable to the County, please let me know so that we might discuss another date of mutual agreement.

Regards,
Nelson Hewitt
Rotary Club of Frisco